Unit 7

Tel: 01 414 9805 - First Avenue
Fax: 01 414 9806 : Cookstown Industrial Estate
e-mail: tonge@eircom.net ’ .

3 December 2007

TRANSFORMER SPECIALISTS
Administration |
Licensing Unit

Office of Climate, Llcensmg& Resource.Use L
g Env1ronmental Protectlon Agency i SRS
. Headquarters L

i {‘ " PO Box 3000
‘ Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford
EPA ref: W0239-01
\é?’
Re: Confirmation of quantity of waste applled forQ«ih the waste licence
application for Tonge Industries Ltd P é‘
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Dear Sir or Madam, QZQ\‘
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0 \

In response to letters from Emer Co(gﬁey\ EPA Inspector (dated 21 November 2007)
regarding the failure of the site gﬁqé: at Tonge Industries Limited (W0239-01) to
comply with Article 7 of the Wa&t@ﬂanagement (Licensing) Regulations and the
failure of the newspaper notic. fo comply with Article 6 of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations, I confirm that the correct quantities of wastes applied for
are:

Quantity of metals: 625 tonnes/annum
) ~ Quantity of oil: 600,000 htres/annum L i e
e i ’”‘;]; *I 1 ' k ' Ty ] . 1r'; -
iﬁ{ e you‘ have any1 questlons relatlng to thls matter please contaa:t J onaﬂthan Dowhngf H hoe ! i1‘”u o
Env1ronmental Efﬁmency Consultants on 01 2761428 v oo o

Yours sincerely,

S W

Simon Tonge —
Managing Director

Directors: S. Tonge. R. Tonge.
Consultant: Thomas J. Gallagher B.E PhD C.Eng. M Inst.P FIEE
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